Certificate of Limited Partnership /|§|2L3£80000244

May 12, 2023
Sec. Of State

Name of Limited Partnership: msolomon
LA MARCALLLP

Street Address of Limited Partnership:

8304 W. OAKLAND PARK BLVD.
SUNRISE, FL. 33319

Mailing Address of Limited Partnership:

8304 W. OAKLAND PARK BLVD.
SUNRISE, FL.. 33319

The name and Florida street address of the registered agent 1s:

STOWERS LAW GROUP, PLLC
3440 HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD
SUITE 415

HOLLYWOOD, FL.. 33021

I certify that I am familiar with and accept the responsibilities of
registered agent.

Registered Agent Signature: NATHAN M SAUNDERS

The name and address of all general partners are:

Title: G

LA MARCALLC

8304 W. OAKLAND PARK BLVD.
SUNRISE, FL. 33319

This Limited Partnership is a Limited Liability Limited Partnership.

Signed this Tweltth day of May, 2023

I (we) declare the I (we) have read the foregoing and know the contents thereof
and that the facts stated herein are true and correct.

General Partner Signature: NATHAN M SAUNDERS

The individual(s) signing this document affirm(s) that the facts stated herein are true and
the individual(s) 1s/are aware that false information submitted in a document to the
Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in 5.817.155, F.S.
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From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 1:56 PM

To: Solomen, Melanie

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 500407734359

Please assist!

Shawn Logan
Supervisor
Internet Access/Call Center

From: nathan@stowerspllc.com <nsaunders@stowerslawgroup.com>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 2:20 PM

To: LimitedOnline <LimitedOnline@dos.myflorida.com>

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 500407734359

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE
Mr. Solomaon,

Thank you for your correspondence. [ am counsel and the authorized agent for the La Marca LLC, La Marca LLLP, and the
owners of the two entities. | filed the paperwork for La Marca LLC yesterday and, upon receiving the document number
for the [LC today, proceed to register the LLLP. Aside from the limited partners of the LLLP, the ownership of the two
entities is the same.

The owners desire to use the same name for both companies, aside from the LLC/LLLP handle.

If this correspondence is insufficient to allow you to proceed with the filing, please let me know what additional
information you require.

Thank you,
Nathan M. Saunders

Stowers, PLLC

3440 Hollywood Blivd,, Suite 415
Hollywood, FL 33021

Phone - §54-241-4208

Cell - 754-400-1451

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this message and any attachments is confidential and legally privileged. It is intended
exclusively for designated recipients. If you are not the intended recipient or the person respansible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, use, distribution, saving, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this message and its attachments or any reliance on its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have



received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender, destroy this message with
attachments, and delete it from your system.

From: limitedonline@dos.state fl.us <limitedonline @dos.state fl.us>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 2:14 PM

To: NATHAN@STOWERSPLLC.COM

Subject: Corporate Filing - 300407734359

Document Number: W23000061911

Entity Name: LA MARCA LLLP

Tracking Number: 900407734359

Pin Number: 4359

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document has not been filed for the following:

The company listed as the Registered Agent must have an active registration on http://www.sunbiz.org

L23000210083 is a name conflict, however if you are the owner/officer of this company and want to use the same name
for the Florida Partnership, then send me an e-mail stating so.

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return to our website at www . sunbiz.org <http://www sunbiz.org> and
select the filing type you are wanting to correct under the 'Filing Services’ menu and click on the 'File or Correct' button.
Then enter your tracking number and pin number in correction box on the right hand side of the screen. Both of these
numbers are listed in the top portion of this email. Next, simply click on "update filing" to access the document you
previously submitted to our office.

Please disregard this letter if you have contacted our office and were advised how to correct your document online.
This filing will be considered abandened in 60 days, if no response is received,

If you have any questions concerning your filing please call 850-245-6051.

Mel Soloman

Senior Section Administrator
Registration Section

Letter Number: 230428141237-900407734359



